Reynoldston is a parish and village on the high road from
Swansea to the Worm’s Head, nine miles west from Killay
Station on the Gowerton and Swansea Bay branch of the
London and North Western railway and 13 west from
Swansea, in the Gower division of the county of
Glamorgan, Swansea Hundred, Gower Union and petty
sessional division, Swansea county court district, rural
deanery of West Gower, archdeaconry of Carmarthenshire
and diocese of St Davids. The Church of St. George is a
building in stone, in the Early English and decorated style,
consisting of chancel, nave, south porch, north transept
and a bell gable with bells. The church was restored in
1866 and affords 160 sittings, of which 120 are free. The
register dates from the year 1713, but has been irregularly
kept. The living is a rectory, net yearly value £145, with 38
acres of glebe and residence, in the gift of Lady
Blythswood, and held since 1910 by the Rev. Ronald
William Lockyer M.A. of Jesus College Oxford, who is also
the Vicar of Penrice. There is a Wesleyan chapel. On the
borders of the parish is a cromlech called “King Arthur’s
Stone”, the upper portion of which consists of a huge mass
of millstone grit, and at Stouthall, the property of Mrs
William Crawshay, and the residence of Charles Edwin
Price Esq. is a large natural cave. In the library at Stouthall
is an old door resembling a bookcase, communicating with
the drawing room. “The King Arthur” hotel is a convenient
and good inn. Fairy Hill is the residence of Mrs Benson.
Lady Blythswood,who is the lady of the manor and Mrs
William Crawshay are the principal landowners. The soil is
loam, subsoil limestone. The chief crops are wheat but the
land is principally pasture. The area is 1,069 acres:rateable
value is £1,407 and the population in 1911 was 267.

Parish Clerk: John Arnold

Sub - Post Master: Henry Taylor



Wall letter - box: Little Reynoldston

The children of this place attend the Council School in the
adjoining parish of Knelston.

Police Sergeant: Henry Preece

There is a service of motor omnibuses to Swansea.
Private Residents:

Benson Mrs.- Fairy Hill

Davies William S.- Green Lodge

Evans John Edward,- Prospect House

Jones Samuel Baker M.D.

Lockyer Rev. Ronald William M.A. (Rector) — Rectory
Moreton Albert Victor L.S.A.- The Bryn

Price Charles Edwin - Stouthall

Commercial:

Ace Sarah (Mrs) farmer -The Moor

Arnold John - Brewer’ Agent

Bevan Eleanor H (Mrs) — Grocer



Bevan John Overton — Haulier

Bevan Lucy (Mrs) — Farmer, Box Farm

Bydder Robert — Mason

Davies Albert — Farmer, Frogmore

Davies Francis — Mason

Evans Evan — Saddler

Evans Mary (Mrs) — Apartments,Clarence Villa
Evans William — Farmer

Glamorgan Public House Trust Co Ltd — King Arthur
Hotel

Gower Farmers’ Cooperative Society Ltd -
(T.E.Jenkins,Sec)

Hoskins George T — Boot maker
Hughes David — Farmer, Parklands

Institute and Reading Room — (Rev R.W.Lockyer M.A.
Sec)

Jefford William Stanley — Baker, Cefn Bryn House

Jones Samuel Baker Jones M.B. C.M Edin. — Surgeon and
Medical Officer and Public Vaccinator, West District and



Medical Officer to workhouse, Gower Union.
Lewis William T — Farmer

Moreton Albert Victor L.S.A. Lond — Physician and
Surgeon and Medical Officer of Health to the Gower Rural
District Council, The Bryn

Nicholas Thomas — Farmer

Oddfellows Independent Order of Manchester Unity —
(George T. Hoskins, Sec)

Pritchard William — Mason

Stanley John — Farmer, Hills ?

Taylor Henry — Grocer and Post Office
Tucker Philip — Carpenter

Willis John — Farmer, Hill End



